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11/20/42
pear Max,

1 have roceived you letter and your check of the 17th., but the proofs heve

1ot yet srrived,

.'fear aversion to having me work through Public Relations mskes it =bout
imm%ilw *'t#;gaf; the sdvertising ‘iatier you desire. Bedause of ihe
nam of the statoments yéu want and their obvicus purposs no offiser
would make it without elearing it thrngh BPR anﬁ prdﬁabl’y the ra*ria‘#

people. Also, I should have a proof or advenee aepy fmr each of the men

%o whom the request is mode, because it would bs zmﬁ.ir te ask thﬁm%@

sndore ;wmthmg they haven't the ‘oprortunity to fimt ?enﬂ.

i“ ‘{553” %*gc* #
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Sincerely,

Harold Weisvery




